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Memorandum
Item 9h

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: May 26, 2021

SUBJECT: CCSD Board Smart Start to School Advisory Committee

Given the changing landscape with the COVID-19 pandemic coupled with CDC’s
recommendations in response to the changing COVID-19 landscape, there has been discussion
amongst Board members and community members about the district developing a Board
committee to provide recommendations for the Board’s consideration as our Smart Start to
School Guidelines continue to evolve. Outlined below is a CCSD Board Smart Start to School
Advisory Committee organization chart to provide community members and CCSD staff an
opportunity to review CDC guidelines relative to our community’s priorities and to make
recommendations for the Board’s consideration to modify the district’s Smart Start to School
Guidelines based on the current COVID-19 context. The committee would meet at a minimum
of monthly to regularly review the CCSD Smart Start to School Guidelines, CDC’s
recommendations for school districts, and analyze the island’s current context in relation to the
COVID-19 pandemic and draft recommended language changes to CCSD’s Smart Start to
School Guidelines for the Board to consider at each monthly meeting.

e Certified Teachers - 1 seat

e C(lassified Hourly - 1 seat

e Craig Parent Teacher Student Association (PTSA) - 2 seats
e POW Medical Provider - 1 seat

e (CCSD Administration - 1 seat

e CCSD Athletic Director - 1 seat

e CCSD Board Member - 1-2 seats

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the CCSD Board Smart Start to School Advisory
Committee organization chart as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



